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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Thia <catherine thia@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 3:52 PM

To: Admin A; ‘assignments'

Ce: stytechent@singnet.com.sg

Subject: FW: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 21/12/18 Along Middle Road, involving
vehicle SLC2194C & SKX2012X.

Attachments: 5LC2194C 21122018 pdf

Dear LKK oic
Please conduct PRI inspection on w/o prejudice basis

Thanks

Catherine Thia
Senior Executive
Motor Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6193

wWW, S0, cntalping .com

VY
T Simgapare suce 1958

Lrscfaineee

Pl micssawe is confidemial: ity contents do not constitute a cammitment by China Taiping Inswerance (Singapore) Pre. L. evcept
where provided for in o written agreement between yvou and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. Any wnouthorized
disclosire, wse o dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited  §f vou are aof the infeaded recipient af the message,
pfvase nosify the sender immediately.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Thursday, 27 December, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Catherine Thia <catherine thia@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 21/12/18 Along Middle Road, involving vehicle SLC2194C & SKX2012X.



From: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd [mailto:stytechent@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Feedback of China Taiping Insurance
<feedback®@sg.cntaiping.com>; Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 21/12/18 Along Middle Road, involving vehicle SLC2194C & SKX2012X.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Any arrangement for this case?
Already more than 2 working days.
Please revert

Best Regards

Winston Teo

Stytech Auto Pte Ltd

Email: stytechent@singnet.com.sg | Mobile: +65 2685 8843 | Fax: +65 6445 3310
Address: 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-02/ #02-30, Kaki Bukit Autohub, Singapore 417921

5Py

STHTELH AUTO PTE [TD

From: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd <stytechent@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 10:13 AM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Lucas Lee' <|ucas.lee @sg.cntaiping.com>; 'feedback@sg.cntaiping.com' <feedback@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 21/12/18 Along Middle Road, involving vehicle SLC2194C & SKX2012X.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Any assignment for this case (SLC2194C)7
Please revert

Best Regards

Winston Teo
Stytech Auto Pte Ltd
Email: ctytechent@singnet.com sg | Mobile: +65 9685 8843 | Fax: +65 6445 3310

Address: 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-02/ #02-30, Kaki Bukit Autohub, Singapore 417921

W

STHTECH dUT0 PTE [TO

From: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd <stytechent@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, December 22, 2018 12:38 PM




To: ‘claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com’ <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Lucas Lee' <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com:>

Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 21/12/18 Along Middle Road, involving vehicle SLC2154C & SKX2012%.

Dear Claims Officer

We would like to invite your surveyor to our workshop to survey our vehicle
SLC2194C whom involved an accident with your insured SKX2012X.
Note: Vehicle in workshop

Location : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-02

Kaki Bukit Autohub S$(417921)

(enter via Kaki Bukit Road 2) Heavy Vehicle Workshops
Contact Person :  Mr. Winston Teo

Hp. No. 9685 8843

Kindly reply to this email or contact me at 96858843 to confirm,

Thank You

Best Regards

Winston Teo
Hp 96858843

Stytech Auto Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-03

Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921
TEL : 64448125

Fax : 64453310

I'his email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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PARFIMOF Rehate Frming

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Dec 2018

Company
2077G

SLC2194C

Mo

27 Dec 2018
SUZUKI

CIAZ 1.4 GLS AT
Silver

2015

K14B5128528
MMSCVC 41500100038
68.0 kW (91 bhp)
$16,745.00

05 May 2016

05 May 2016

0

$11,74500 L P9V

Yes
04 May 2026
$8,808.00

04 May 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$47,300.00

$34,776.00

$43,584.00

I W LU AV b L W kI W A S TSR W DY T LG R P ] S T T 1P = P ) |



MATIET BA4BD ) VAL - Waki Buil
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22122018 1042

SUBNMITTED BY: 51T FADHLOMN BTE ABDOUL KADER

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report cormectly the details of the accident 10 speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy liabiity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an admission of pelicy liabiity on the part of the insurance companies,

5., Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assotiation of Singapare (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies of this repor will, for a fee, be made available upen application by interesied parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repor {0 the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the centre and to copies of the report being made avaikable

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Pleasa state action (o be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
ﬁame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber

| Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ocecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
221212018 10:49
21/12/2018 15:55
ALONG MIDDLE ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLCZ2184C

CAR CLUB PTE LTD
200012077G
NEWWIT@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-81571098
OFFICE-81571098

SUZUKI
OTHERS

PRIVATE USE

WO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
YES
5069447486-03

S0OH SEE KONG
518261742
26/05M1967
INDOOR

191 2/2001

17 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS

MALE
(LOCAL) +65-81571098

NMEWWITEYAHOO,COM

Page 1 of 10



Address

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

mrhﬂmnmim J

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the pc:Eln:'.e?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes, agalnsi whom?

'.Elmmm of Accident

REFER STATEMENT (ATTENDED BY: JA.MES NG}

Are acmdenl pha[os available for aﬂachment‘?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 643 WOODLANDS RING ROAD #04-52

730643
NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
CLEAR

DRY

MO

WO
NO

YES

YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKX2012X
TOYOTA WISH

PRIVATE CAR
TEY PIAK KEE
STET1628E
91706476

R

Paga 2 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report gorrectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policvholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may aliow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceprance of this Form by insurance companies ks net an admission of pelicy lability on the part of the insurance
CONTIpanies.

5 false r rti ba refi Police for

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA fiecords Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Singapore [G1A] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

7. By the lndgment of this repart to the nsurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report 3t the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

£. Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act (PDPA]
| understand, acknowiedge, agree and consent that:

[a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclase andfor process my personal data/personal information set out in this {form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessad by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invaived in this accident (all insurens) who have Insured
vehicle{s) involved in this accldent shall be collectively refarred o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Autherity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autherity [such as the police], for the purpose(s)
of :

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the daims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/for my claims;
{iif) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions of responding to any enguiries by me;

(v} adminkstering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involees, reports or notices to me,
wihich could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); 2nd/or

{¥] comgplying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling gndfor daaling with my claims.[coliectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} =l insurer(s} who have insured vehiclels) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose endfor process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal infarmation may/can be discosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o their third party service providers or

agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited ocutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d)  my Personal Information will alse be collected and used to compile claims histery for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and &l future claims,

{e) the information so collected under [d] above may be shared | disclased.

(i} to el insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatods, lew enforcement and governmant BgEnCcies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Policyholder's Signature Driver's SIgn Gire ) T Hpnrlln; Centre Personnel’s Slgnature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyhedder) Wame: NG WING KIN JAMES

99 REG ZBIE Pt B s S7927881E

GRARAD Shetghl™.aal o WA

Fage 3 af 10



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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g i
TRE TAFei(  LIEHT  wAS (N my  FAVOYR. i

Js "g particulars are true In every respect,

sl

Policyholder™s Signature

Tate & ﬂrﬁz DEC zﬂ-ia

GLARKE SeechManform W3

Datg & Time:

Dﬁver‘s"ifgnature
{If drhwer is not the policyholder}

Reporting Contre Personnel's Signature

Mame:

o . NG WING KiN JAMES
ST927881E

Page 4 of 10



Vehicle: SLC2194C Make & Model: Suzuki Ciaz
Chassis No: MMSCVC41500100038
S/N Parts/Labour QTyY | Unit Price IPrE:e Recommend
1 |Front Right sport rim & A4S0 -6 0 gl PR,
2 |Right Wing Mirror B /8-00 L X
3 |Right Front Door gosg-o0 | 7 LLs,
4 |Right Front Door Sticker + | nz,é*__”h el g
5 |[Right Front Door Chrome Moulding g58-00 Aée —
6 |Right Front Door Hinge (Top & Bottom) 2 |82800 | 76-00 4
7 |Right Front Door Lock & 178 UL Jﬁ”“.' JIL:,K,; o
8 |Right Front Door Rubber '['-"-."Iﬂf\] o ANy ey -
9 |Right Front Door Inner = hser | €363 00| B X
10 |Right Front Door Inner (-, m II:UL'-’\‘:'. (’I*:-f.ﬁ ¥ & _i.im gﬂf et .
11 |Right Front Power Window Gear Assy & 28300 é,&?f*; M -
12 Righ;ﬁnnarCenterPillar & ATGL LS 4
13 |Right Rear Door & KT b o 1-'{‘::F*\’"«" -
14 |Right Rear Door Sticker X & _} _)_—H'. on ¢ e —
15 |Right Rear Door Chrome Moulding & G200 R - e
16 |Right Rear Door Hinge (Top & Bottom) 2 [®3IPw [RT7ET A7
17 |Right Rear Door Lock &/ 7S 00 R'// 3
18 |Right Rear Door Rubber & {8~ e
19 |Right Rear Door Inner +r, m, boer s K AL00 O [Ere ~
20 |Right Rear Door Inner 171 0ge 2! Clips ¥ |@30-60 [au 1y —
21 |Right Rear Power Window Gear Assy A E AR é;...?j“'q
22 |Right Rocket Panel g 7/0-Vs {.. JI; B
23 |Right Side Skirt ® _-‘Ei’;_pg“; 0N Zrn =
{&) 6559



24 |Right Rear Fender @ YLt

25 |Rear Bumper % L5

26 |Rear Bumper Retainer € J1.co

27 |Rear Bumper Clips & 30-¢h

28 |Right Rear Sport Rims ‘R#ﬂ*wér‘\! C) 30k
Jsehd Cor club ¢tk

ft e

.
bk

1133

L

\.__\



Labour

Labour to Transfer Front Door 150.00 O
Labour to Transfer Rear Door 150.00 LB
Remove & Refix Rear Windscreen el A TR
.“> -
Check Wiring 100.00 $9
Anti Rust Proofing 100.00 P
Panel Beating 1.200.00 00O
pPaint” -'r 0 4 i & 1 e M ﬂl' " B
o S R AL Wy 1,400.00 .
23220

i, S&

R

rr ‘_“‘ = \
/g = 3
5 o I f

b M i f

5| it

| j
7 | V| Vg

| A

| I \



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co reg no:1ss607192R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 66844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTIMB023181/UVBN2
_ Date: 11/01/2019
REFERENCE
Handling . - : :
feiamias China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No:
Claimant . ;
Vehicle No : SLC2194C Insured Vehicle No :  SKX2012X
Date of Loss:  21/12/2018 Nature of Claim: Claim No: N/A
I I
Reg No: SLC2194C
Make & Model: SUZUKI CIAZ, 1.4 GLS (A) Engine No: K14B5128528
Reg. Date: 05/05/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: MMSCVC41500100038
Colour: Silver Odometer: 51599 km
Engine Capacity: 1373 cc
Market Value/New Car NJA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable):

N F E
Front Tyre Size: 195/55R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone G mm

Front Right Side: Eridgestone & mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth

Yes Engine Modification:

Rear Tyre Size:
Rear Left Side:
Rear Right Side:

Pre-accident Condition:

195/55R16
Bridgestone & mm
Eridgestone 6 mm

COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts B.297.00 4,340.25 3,956.75 47 69
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,220.00 2.350.00 870.00 27.02
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 11,517.00 6,690.25 4,826.75 41.91
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 5,350.00
(S%) 11.817.00 5,350.00 6,167.00 53.55
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%5) 806.19 374.50 431.69 53.55
Nett Amount (S§) 12,323.19 5,724.50 6,598.69 53.55
IN N
Date of Assignment: 08/01/2019
Date Inspected: 27/12/2018 Inspected At: STYTECH AUTCQ PTE LTD

Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

2 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 2 #02-30
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

NOTE: This report represents our findings st the ime and place of inspection stafed

Manager:

VERON CHEN

herain. Such inspection has been camed oul to the best of our

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm? fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 11/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

knawledge and abilily but any olfer iabilify under any gther circumstances is hereby expressly exclided

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 11/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS o B
Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 11 Jan 2018} '
Parts: NIA SUZUKI CIAZ 1.4 GLS (A) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List) _
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLC21940C) |

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
1 1 *RIGHT WING MIRROR Repair 418.00F *-FL
2 1 *RIGHT FRONT DOOR Badly Dented/Bert 958.00F *858.00FL
3 1 *RIGHT FRONT DOOR CHROME MOULDING Necessary 5800F  *58.00FL
4 2 *RIGHT FRONT DOOR HINGE (TOP & BOTTOM) Mot Necessary T8.00F *-FL
S 1 *RIGHT FRONT DOOR LOCK Twisted/Shorted 178.00F *178.00FL
6 1 *RIGHT FRONT DOOR RUBBER (INNER) MNecessary 65.00F *65.00FL
7 1 *RIGHT FRONT DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD Serviceable 355.00F *-FL
8 1 *RIGHT FRONT POWER WINDOW GEAR ASSY Bent/Jammed 25300F *253.00FL
g 1 *RIGHT REAR DOOR CENTER PILLAR Repair 492.00F “-FL
10 1 *RIGHT REAR DOOR Badly Dented B56.00F *B56.00FL
1M1 1 *RIGHT REAR DOOR CHROME MOULDING Necessary 82.00F  *82.00FL
12 2 *RIGHT REAR DOOR HINGE (TOP & BOTTOM) Mot Necessary 76.00F “-FL
13 1 *RIGHT REAR DOOR LOCK Serviceable 185.00F *-FL
14 1 *RIGHT REAR DOOR RUBBER MNecessary 68.00F “68.00FL
15 1 *RIGHT REAR DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD Deformed/Cracked 480.00F *4B0.00FL
1% 1 *RIGHT REAR POWER WINDOW GEAR ASSY Bent/Jammed 185.00F *185.00FL
171 *RIGHT ROCKET PANEL Badly Dented 710.00F *710.00FL
1B 1 *RIGHT REAR FENDER Repair 852.00F *-FL
19 1 *REAR BUMPER Repair 354.00F *FL
20 1 ‘REAR BUMPER RETAINER Bent 22.00F *22.00FL
21 1 *RIGHT FRONT DOOR STICKER Mecessary 2200FS *22.00F5
2 1 *RIGHT REAR DOOR STICKER MNecessary 22.00FS *22.00F5
23 1 “RIGHT REAR DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS Mecessary 3500FS *35.00FS5
24 1 *RIGHT FRONT DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS Mecessary 35.00F5 *35.00FS
25 1 ‘REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary 30.00FS *30.00FS
28 1 *RIGHT REAR SPORT RIMS Cut 450.00FS *350.00FS
27 1 *SET CAR CLUB STICKER Necessary 30.00FS *30.00FS
28 1 *RIGHT SIDE SKIRT Torn 480.00F5 *4B0.00FS
29 1 *FRONT RIGHT SPORT RIM Mot Mecessary 450.00FS *-FS

FeFranchise part. S=SpcHett. L=ListhemDisc.

Sub Total (S%) 8,297.00  4,929.00

- List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/15.00% (S%) 0.00 5BB.TS

Total Parts (S3) 8,297.00 4,340.25
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne  Particulars

Labour Items

LABOUR TO TRANSFER FRONT DOOR
LABOUR TO TRANSFER REAR DOOR
REMOVE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN
CHECK WIRING

ANTI RUST PROOFING

PANEL EEATING

TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

- O B W N =
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Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
MNew 150.00 60.00
MNew 150.00 60.00
New 120.00 -
New 100.00 30.00
New 100.00 100.00
Mew 1,200.00 1,000.00
Mew 1,400.00 1,100.00
3,220.00 2,350.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

|_ Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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